Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Emmett, Anne <anne.emmett@medtronic.com>

Sent: April 17, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Call with Minister of Procurement, Government of Canada
Hello Tyler,

Neil is available to speak with Minister Anand as follows:
Monday, April 20, 11am - 1pm or 3:30pm — 4:30pm
Tuesday, April 21, 1pm — 2:30pm

Wednesday, April 22, 2pm — 4:30pm

Please let me know if you require additional options.

Thanks,

Anne Emmett

Medtronic

anne.emmett@medtronic.com
medtronic.ca | Twitter | YouTube

FURTHER, TOGETHER

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 17,2020 1:30 PM

To: Fraser, Neil <neil.fraser@medtronic.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Call with Minister of Procurement, Government of Canada

Good Afternoon Neil,
I am reaching out to arrange a phone call between yourself and Minister Anand sometime early next week.

Minister Anand is looking to touch base with you to speak about your needs, and to discuss timelines and what support
Canada can provide to accelerate production.

Are you available between 9:30-10am or early afternoon on Tuesday April 217

Thanks,

Tyler Freeman
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Acting Executive Assistant to the Minister
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement

[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to
Medtronic and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to you without proper authority, you
are notified that any use or dissemination of this information in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases,
please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in other languages you can either select the
following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar of a web browser:
http://emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com
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